
ATTORNEY -GENERAL. 

Leases for Water 
The P. C. C. & St. L. R. R. Co., water at Dayton, Ohio ________ _ 
The T. & 0. C. Ry. Co., water at St. Marys, Ohio ------------
The C. L. & N. Ry. Co., water at Middletown ________________ _ 

The Ohio Gas Light and Coke Co., water for manufacturing pur-
poses, at Napoleon, Ohio __ . ______ ----- ___________________ _ 

Annual 
Rental 

8216 00 
216 00 

96 00 

24 00 

783 

I have carefully examined said leas~ and find them correct in form and legal, 
and am returning the same with my approval endorsed thereon. 

3504. 

Respectfully, 
JOHN G. PRICE, 

Attorney-General. 

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH THE ALLIS-CHALMERS 
MFG. COMPANY, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN, FOR DIRECT CON­
NECTED ENGINE AND GENERATOR, COMPLETE, WITH SWITCH­
BOARD INSTRUMENTS, FOR OHIO STATE PENITENTIARY, COLUM­
BUS, OHIO, AT A COST OF $14,925.00. 

CoLUMBus, Omo, August 16, 1922. 

DR. H. S. MAcAYEAL, Director, Department of PUblic Welfare, Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR Sm:-You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies) 
between the State-of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Welfare, and Allis­
Chalmers Mfg .. Company, of Milwaukee, Wisconsin This contract is for direct con­
nected engine and generator, complete, with switchboard instruments, for the Ohio 
State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, of the Department of Public Welfare, as covered 
by the proposal of the party of the first part which proposal is made a part of the 
contract, and calls for an expenditure of fourteen thousand, nine hundred and twenty­
five ($14,925.00) dollars. 

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed 
by United States Fidelity and Guaranty Co. 

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub­
mitted to me in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
JOHN G. PRICE, 

Attorney-General. 


